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Dave Monroe

From: Dave Monroe [email7@dollaradaywebs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 1:43 PM
To: 'Julie Parker'
Subject: RE: Closing of Cape Coral Wings To Go

Wow... that sucks.  I know that you put everything into that place and I feel horrible for 
you.  I hope that things work out.  I know that todays economic crisis doesn't help, it's 
killing us all.  Well all of us except the politicians. 
 
It was also a pleasure doing business with you, and again, I hope everything works out. 
 
Keep in touch if you like, I have enjoyed working with and talking with you and if I can ever 
help you again in anyway let me know. 
 
Dave. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Julie Parker [mailto:japarker24@embarqmail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 1:32 PM 
To: Dave Monroe 
Subject: Closing of Cape Coral Wings To Go 
 
Hi Dave, 
I just wanted to let you know that we have closed the restaurant down here  
in Cape Coral, FL.    We are losing the house as well.  Life sucks at the  
moment.   Could you please take down our website. 
 
Thanks and it has been a pleasure working with you. 
 
Best regards, 
Julie and Larry Parker  


